January 11, 2019 NTT HR Remote Instructor Job Opening.

I offer more than 10 years of industrial maintenance experience, and two years of Industrial Technology Education, ten years of Manufacturing and Technology Instructor, and two years as Global Technical Trainer. I possess extensive familiarity in electrical projects, programing, industrial controls, OSHA 30 to include intrinsically attached to my experience CFR Title 29 part 1910.147 and NFPA 70 continuously Training, Development and Implementing. I also possess extensive knowledge of general industry and project management.

I have knowledge of motor drives, control systems, AutoCAD, and expert level on mechanical, hydraulic, pneumatic, and electrical systems. My experience and work history has help created good time management. Possess great customer service skills. I am a dedicated team player and able to lead when necessary to meet the goals of the organization

I have attached my resume for your review, it will describe my skills and experience. And a capable individual, I will like the opportunity to contribute to your organization with my knowledge, team work abilities, and extensive understanding of the industrial field.

If there are any questions on any regard or please don't hesitate to call me at (361)726-1689. I welcome the opportunity to demonstrate my abilities and contribute to your team. Whether as a remote employee or a contractor.

Sincerely,

Alvaro Ramiro 2400 Kilgore Rd Baytown TX 77520 (+1 361 7261 689) alvaroramiro@yahoo.com

# **Alvaro Ramiro**

2400 Kilgore, Baytown TX 77520

alvaroramiro@yahoo.com - (361) 726 1689

To work with an organization that fully utilizes my life experience while promoting new challenges.

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Maintenance Technician**

UTLX Manufacturing - Sheldon, TX - August 2016 to Present

# **Bilingual Global Technical Instructor**

National Oilwell Varco - Houston, TX - January 2014 to June 2015

Teaching Electrical Controls, Electrical Maintenance and Mechanical courses to internal and external customers in the commissioning and maintenance of oil field equipment with tangibles results. On site and classroom, using power point presentations and experience. Development of customer specific classes and competencies, assisting sales and field service technicians while enhancing and adapting to market trends travel to customer sites in the Country and abroad working with different cultures and languages

## **Electro Mechanical Technician**

Industrial Fabricators - November 2009 to December 2014

Maintenance of production equipment, as Overhead cranes, VFD's DC/AC drives, CNC, Motor starters welders, press brakes, Hydraulics. Pneumatics and mechanical including all fabricating equipment

## **Maintenance Electrician**

CITGO - March 2005 to August 2007

Chemical plant, trouble shooting controls, lighting and substations, repair electrical equipment, or preventive maintenance, conduit and wire runs, pumps, compressors, Motor Starters, ACs/DC Drives, MOV, VFD, PLC, Switchgears, generators, instruments, plant safety procedures.

## **General Contractor**

Ramiro Consulting \_ Corpus Christi TX August 1999 to Jan 2005

Building of new homes and remodeling, managed crews of up to 25 labor hands and subcontractors, Project manager bookkeeping and payroll training and supervising crews, Rewiring and service calls

## **Technical Instructor**

Richard J. Daley College/ Chicago Commons

- Assisted on development of a new program of manufacturing technology
- Trained students on Computer Drafting, math shop, Computer Numerical Controls in Classroom, lab, and on the field production facilities.
- Field Training and skills development for employees and customers, competency based Training
- Archive Training, records and documentation for all trainees and classes
- Identify and arrange the learning resources/documents (such as training material, Operating manuals, Maintenance manuals, Training manuals, Technical Drawings Critical Competency Checklists, Task Based Assessment Lists, Operations & Maintenance procedures and Standing instructions etc.) that are required for the trainees

#### **Technical Instructor**

Chicago Commons - January 1989 to January 1995

- Developed and presented multilevel classroom courses on Manufacturing Technology to full time students as well as employees and end users with varying levels of knowledge, skills, and abilities.
- Assist in development of training materials, technical/troubleshooting manuals, and user guides.
- Taught industrial controls programing and mechanical instrumentation.
- Created course guides for specific business sector.
- Prepared syllabus, daily classroom materials, and student references manuals for field on the job trainees, to continuously improve their skills.

# **EDUCATION**

### Industrial Engineering

Texas A & M Kingsville

ELECTRICIAN (10+ years)

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES

Top Drive, Draw-works, Amphion, Hydraulics, OH Cranes Industrial Controls, ABB, SIEMENS, ALLEN BRADLEY, TDLR Journeyman Electrician

# ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Other Skills Bilingual Spanish/English and Microsoft Office Proficient